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From: Frans Rondonuwu <frans.rondonuwu@ymail.com> 
Sent: Wed, 25 Aug 2021 07:46:40 GMT+0530 
To: ChemTech ResJournal <sendpaper@rediffmail.com>, "sphins_global@rediffmail.com" 
<sphins_global@rediffmail.com> 
Subject: Submission of Frangky Rorong et al's paper 

Dear, ChemTech 
 
Frans submitting Frangky Rorong, Jantje Pelealu, Max Tulung, Dantje Tarore’s paper with the title 
" Preference Testing of Trichogramma Japonicum on Eggs 
of Corcyra cephalonica (Lepidoptera: Pyralidae) Cultured on Several Legume Feed 
Media" (attached) to be published in the International Journal of ChemTech Research. Thank you for 
your attention and assistance. 

Greetings, 

Frans Rondonuwu 

 
Pada Kamis, 26 Agustus 2021 01.18.39 GMT+8, ChemTech ResJournal 
<sendpaper@rediffmail.com> menulis: 
 
 
Dear Sir. We have received your paper and put it in process.Thank you. Mang ed 
 
Sent from RediffmailNG on Android 
 
Frans Rondonuwu <frans.rondonuwu@ymail.com> 
Kepada:ChemTech ResJournal 
Kam, 2 Sep 2021 jam 14.05 
Please inform me about Franky Rororong et al's Paper. This information is very important because 
Franky Rorong will take a dissertation examination (one of the conditions must be there is evidence to 
be published in international journals). 
 

 
ChemTech ResJournal <sendpaper@rediffmail.com> 
Kepada:frans.rondonuwu@ymail.com 
Cc:frangkyrorong@gmail.com 
Kam, 9 Sep 2021 jam 01.17 
 
 
GREETINGS....PAPER ACCEPTED///// 
Dear SIR/Mm, 
Greetings. 
 
Your paper has been accepted for publication in the Regular issue, of International Journal of 
ChemTech/PharmTech Research, 2021 issue with assigned and deposited DOI. 
 
Alloted DOI to your published paper will be a unique one and will be deposited to CrossRef 
Database[USA]. The DOI[CrossRef USA] increases the Citations of your paper across the World. 
 



Please wait for 1 TO 2 days to receive an email from us, to complete the remaining formalities. 
 
For finding out the best References/Citations for your Research work, 
Always log to www.sphinxsai.com. 
 
Most imp= This Journal is registered with CrossRef USA. Your paper will be allotted an unique 
DOI[CrossRef USA]. Alloted DOI to your published paper will be a unique one and will be deposited to 
CrossRef Database[USA]. The DOI[CrossRef USA] increases the Citations of your paper across the 
World.This DOI(CrossRef, USA) is important in reaching your paper to all the corners of world , and 
helpful for increasing citations of your Published paper. 
Increase the Citations of your paper, by citing it in future papers. 
Thanks. 
Regards. 
Mang. Editor.+ 
For IJ section, 
International Journal of ChemTech Research 
International Journal of PharmTech Research 
www.sphinxsai.com 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 
http://sphinxsai.com/pharmtech.php 
********* 
IMPORTANT: ALWAYS QUOTE the date of submission of ur papers (date of paper submission is ur 
paper code) 
IN COMMUNICATION FOR IMMEDIATE REPLY. 
PAPER ACCEPTED. 

 
ChemTech ResJournal <sendpaper@rediffmail.com> 
Kepada:frans.rondonuwu@ymail.com 
Cc:sendpaper@rediffmail.com 
Kam, 9 Sep 2021 jam 15.20 
09 Sept 2021 
 
Dear Frans Rondonuwu Sir, 
 
 
Greetings and Seasons Wishes. 
We would like to inform you that, 
 
your papers titled, 
 
1] Paper number 985/JL 21= “Preference Testing of Trichogramma Japonicum on Eggs of Corcyra 
cephalonica (Lepidoptera: Pyralidae) Cultured on Several Legume Feed Media,”  (Frangky 
Rorong et al. Paper) 
 
 
2] Paper number 990/ JL 21 = “Symptom Analysis and Assessment of the Incidence of Bud Rot on 
Tenga Tall 
Variety in South Minahasa District,” 
 
 
 
Have been selected for publication in: Vol. 14, Upcoming Regular issue, of International Journal of 
ChemTech Research, (to get released on 25st September 2021). 
 
Your paper Numbers= FGC 985 and 990/ JLY 2021 list/V14, CT 
 



Most imp= This Journal is registered with CrossRef USA, for assigning and depositing DOI to the 
published articles. Your paper will have a separate, distinct allotted DOI. This DOI is important in 
reaching your paper to all the corners of world , and helpful for increasing citations of your 
Published paper. 
 
Every author will have to pay a nominal cost of US $ 40 for his full paper. Journals do not have 
subscription base/any sponsorship and are available for free search .Thus for existence/financial 
independencies of the journal, authors have to pay as nominal charges. (Cost towards processing, 
maintenance of paper in secured data storage system, databases; to meet various overhead 
expenses like 
paper setting costs, employees charges, WEB cost, electr. Cost, Office cost, communication cost, 
maintenance cost, time cost, CrossRef DOI charges, CrossRef XML charges, PORTICO xml charges 
etc.). 
From 01st Aug. 2014, the charges are renewed, For 1 Author= USD 40. 
[See www.sphinxsai.com, Instructions to Authors]. Thus your paper is charged with – 
 
We request you to make the payment of = 
 
 
1] Paper number 985= [For 4 Authors = USD 160] 
 
2] Paper number 990= [For 5 Authors = USD 200] 
 
 
Total= USD 160+ USD 200= USD 360 
 
So, 
 
Pay only USD 360 
(or amount in any currency equivalent to USD 360] 
 
at earliest, on or before 18th September 2021, by the following mode and inform us by email with 
accuracy by one of the following 2 ways. : 
1] By Bank transfer [to Journal’s bank account], or by 
2] BY Western Union Money Transfer. 
 
1] By Bank transfer [ to Journal’s bank account], or by- 
[Send a scanned Bank receipt if transferred to Journal’s bank account] 
 
Name of (Beneficiary) Account holder : SPHINX KNOWLEDGE HOUSE, 
 
Name of bank: State Bank of India, 
 
Address of Bank= Kaulkhed, Akola, Dist: Akola, Maharashtra State, 
Pin: 444004, INDIA. 
 
Branch Code: 012015 
 
Address of Account holder : AKOLA, M.S., India. 
 
Bank Account Number of Beneficiary = 307 805 14763. 
 
Type of bank account = Current 
 
Swift Code for Funds transfer = SBIN INBB 533. 
 
IFSC Code : SBIN0012015 
 
MICR Code: 444002546 
 



[Send a scanned Bank receipt if transferred to Journal’s bank account] 
 
 
***** 
 
Or, 
2] By Western Union Money Transfer. 
1] *Details For sending the charges by “WESTERN UNION MONEY TRANSFER” USE the following 
details ONLY – 
 
 
Name of Receiver: Sevak Nanaji Khadatkar . 
Gender: Male 
[sending the charges to any other name will not be accepted] 
Address of Receiver = Kaulkhed, District: Akola, 
Maharashtra, INDIA 444004. 
 
[sending the charges to any other name will not be accepted] 
 
 
[Payment by any other mode will not be accepted].You can send it from any Country]. 
 
***** 
On transfer of Fees, please inform us the details as….Name of sender, Details of money 
transferred/online, Date of transfer, amount sent and the SCANNED SLIP/DOCUMENT AS A PROOF 
OF TRANSFER 
only to - 
submitpaper@rediffmail.com AND, 
saiee_sevak@rediffmail.com 
 
*2. Download the attached Undertaking, sign it (by the main author) and send its scanned copy only 
to 
submitpaper@rediffmail.com and saiee_sevak@rediffmail.com 
Without this signed undertaking your paper will not get displayed. 
Thanks, 
 
ALWAYS QUOTE YOUR PAPER NUMBER IN COMMUNICATION. 
+Note: Without the receipt of payment/charges AND signed undertaking, paper will not be selected for 
publication (and will not get published). Please take care of making the payment before due date. 
(Papers from Editorial members and referees only are published free of cost other papers are 
nominally, 
reasonably charged.) 
 
Thanks, 
Expecting a reply at your earliest for further processing of your paper. 
Regards, 
Prof S S Khadatkar. 
Managing Editor, International Journal Section, 
Sphinx Knowledge House, 
www.sphinxsai.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Thu, 09 Sep 2021 08:29:14 +0530 Frans Rondonuwu wrote 
Tampilkan pesan asli 
Unduh semua lampiran sebagai file zip 

•  

F_985_AND_990_CT_SEVAK_Accep_lett_JULY_2021.doc 

303kB 

 

•  

UNDERTAKING.doc 

32.5kB 
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